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APPENDIX
.
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
U.S, Department of the Inter)or Docket No. 30-14400/91-01]
c/o U.S. Gonlogical Survey License No, 35-18060-01

Oklahoma L .y, Okiahoma

During an NRC inspection conducted on August 20, 1991, viclations of NRC
reguirements were identified. In accordence with the "General Statement of

Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,” 10 CFR Part [, Appendix C
(199]1), the violations are )isted below:

A, 10 CFR 39.37 requires, in part, that a licensee conduct a semiannual
physical inventory to account for ail licensed material received and
possessed under the 1icense, The licensee shall retain records of the
inventory for 2 ~ars from the date of the inventory for inspection by the

Commission.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to retain records of physical
inventor ies for an americium-241/beryllium sealed source (Serial No. 913)
performed during the period from June 13, 1989, to July 24, 1991,

This is a Severity Level V yiolation, (Supplement V1)

B, 10 CFR 39.39(a)(1) requires that each licensee maintain records for each
use of licensed material showing the make, model number, and a serial
number or a description of each sealed source used.

Contrary to the above, from November 15, 1988, to August 20, 1991, the
licensee failed to show in records of the use of licensed material, the

make, mode! number, and serial number or a description of the sealed
sources used in every case,

This 1s a Severity Level V violation. (Supplement VI)

€. 10 CFR 39.61(c) requires, in part, that a licensee provide safety reviews
for logging supervisors at least once during each calendar year.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to provide an annual safety
review for a l1ogging supervisor during ca'endar year 199C.

This is a Severity Level 1V violation. (Supplement VI)






